



District 21 Placer County General Service

January 28, 2024 - 6:00pm-7:15pm

Meeting Agenda

In Person: 534 Auburn Ravine Rd., Auburn

Online: Zoom 223 661 3304 / PW: District21; <https://zoom.us/j/2236613304>

- | | | | |
|-------|--|--|----|
| I. | Call to Order: Serenity Prayer | | 5 |
| a. | Welcome and Introductions | | |
| • | Declaration of Unity: <i>"This we owe to AA's future: to place our common welfare first; to keep our Fellowship united. For on AA unity depend our lives and the lives of those to come."</i> | | |
| • | GSR Preamble: <i>"We are the General Service Representatives. We are the link in the chain of communication for our groups with the General Service Conference and the world of AA. We realize the ultimate authority is a loving God as he may express himself in our Group Conscience. As trusted servants, our job is to bring information to our Groups, in order that they may reach an informed Group Conscience. In passing along the Group Conscience, we are helping to maintain the unity and strength so vital to our fellowship. Let us, therefore, have: the patience and tolerance to listen while others share; the courage to speak up when we have something to share; and the wisdom to do what is right for our Group and AA as a whole."</i> | | |
| • | Tradition 1: <i>"Our common welfare should come first; personal recovery depends upon AA unity."</i> | | |
| • | Concept 1: <i>"Final responsibility and ultimate authority for AA world services should always reside in the collective conscience of our whole Fellowship."</i> | | |
| II. | Agenda Review/Additions | | 1 |
| III. | December 3, 2024 Minutes: Review/Amend/Approve | Laura | 3 |
| IV. | Group History Presentation: Roseville Tuesday Night Group | Sarah | 15 |
| V. | D21 2025 Spending Plan Proposed Updates | Sarah | 10 |
| a. | MOTION 2025-01: Re-budget to allow up to \$800 for Webmaster to participate in the 2025 NAATW (no increase to overall Spending Plan) | | |
| b. | MOTION 2025-02: Re-budget to allow up to \$1000 for DCM PRAASA expenses (no increase to overall Spending Plan) | | |
| VI. | 2025 General Service Conference | (Announcements) | 5 |
| a. | Agenda Topics Process Overview: Zoom workshop on Monday, February 24 from 6:00-7:00pm | | |
| b. | Delegate's Agenda Topics Workshop: Co-hosted by Districts 20, 21, 22 on Sunday, March 16 [location TBD/tentative time 2:00-4:00pm] | | |
| VII. | DCM Report | Christina/Winter Assembly GSR Participants | 10 |
| a. | Area Committee/Assembly actions/discussions | | |
| b. | Gather Group input on a motion to be considered at the Pre-Conference Assembly in April: "[That] California Interior Area 07 forward proposed Twelve Step Checklist to General Service Conference for consideration as conference approved literature or service piece." | | |
| c. | Tradition/Concept of the Month – Read and Discuss – Second Monday from 6:00-7:00pm | | |
| d. | NCCAA/CCFAA Liaisons | | |
| VIII. | Request for General Service Table at Auburn FLWP Unity Day | Christy | 5 |

IX. Officer/Appointees Reports – Motions to Approve (2-3 min each) 20

Alt DCM – Tom	Registrar - Theresa	Zoom Coord/Alt -Vincent & Christy	DCM - Christina
Secretary - Laura	Webmaster - David	PICPC Chair/Alt – Tony & Robert	
Treasurer - Sarah	H&I - Marilyn	Bridging the Gap Chair - Vacant	

X. Future Agenda Items 1

- a. 2023 D21 District Inventory – review and apply learning/suggestions
- b. New Liaison positions (NCCAA, CCFAA)

XI. Adjourn

- a. Responsibility Statement: *“I am responsible. When anyone, anywhere reaches out for help, I want the hand of AA always to be there; and for that, I am responsible.”*